
 

RFP 201510 “Online Manufacturing Training for Texas State  

Technical College Workforce Development Department” 

ADDENDUM # 1  (posted 6-2-15) 

The following information becomes a permanent part of the Proposal Invitation document: 

 
1) Are you considering out-of-state vendors? Yes, TSTC will consider out-of-state vendors. 

 

2) Does TSTC currently have relationships with certifying entities (SENSE Level 1, MSSC & 

NIMS, SME CMfgT & Siemen’s Mechatronics)? 

SENSE Level 1 - Yes 

MSSC & NIMS Yes 

SME CMfgT - No  

Siemen’s Mechatronics - No 
 

3) Would TSTC provide its own Subject Matter Expert or will the vendor provide its own?  A 

qualified vendor will have the curriculum reviewed by industry Subject Matter Experts. 
 

 

4) Does TSTC currently use an LMS and if so, which one?  A qualified vendor will deliver 

curriculum through a LMS of their choice. 

 

 

5) Will the vendor have access to the in-person course materials and curriculum for which the 

online portion will be used?  No, this will be stand-alone online training which will be 

separate from our standard curriculum for degree-seeking students. 

 

 

6) What is TSTC's timeline for implementation of the online portion? July 1, 2015 

 

 
Please sign and return one copy of this addendum with bid as verification of receipt and compliance with 

addendum information. 

Company Name: _____________________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Authorized 

Company Official:       __________________________________________ Title:  __________________ 

Telephone Number:    __________________________________________  Date:  __________________ 


